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Ifunkel, Mark

From: Merrifield, Layla

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 12:19 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: SB40

You can have LFB as the requester—I only meant to imply that it would pass and therefore was the higher priority. (This
one did pass, btw, and the first request did not) Thanks.

From: Kunkel, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 11:21 AM
To: Merrifield, Layla
Subject: RE: SB40

So, Vos is the requester, with a cc to you? Or is LFB the requester?

From: Merrifield, Layla

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 11:17 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: SB40

Hi Mark—Another amendment, this one from Vos to decrease 20.865(4)(a) by $800,000 in the first year of the biennium.
The intent is to offset the funding provided in SA 1 to SB 40.
Thanks
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SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 40

April 27, 2011 - Offered by Senator LASSA-

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 7: after that line insert: -

“SECTION 2m. Fiscal changes.

(Ic) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the
appropriation to the technical college system board under section 20.292 (1) (eh) of
the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is increased by
$400,000 for the first fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes
effect to increase funding for the purpose for which tl;e appropriation is made. In the
schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the
technical college system board under section 20.292 (1) (eh) of the statutes, as
affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is increased by $400,000 for the second
fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect to increase

funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
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SECTION 3m. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after
publication, except as follows:

(1c) SEcTION 2m of this act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the
2nd day after publication of the 2011-13 biennial budget act, whichever is later.”.

(END)
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2011 SENATE BILL 40

March 18, 2011 - Introduced by Senators Lassa, HANSEN, HOLPERIN, VINEHOUT, T.
CuLLEN and ERPENBACH, cosponsored by Representatives Ripp, BERCEAU,
VRUWINK, SHILLING, BERNARD SCHABER, MASON, JORGENSEN and FIELDs.
Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Forestry, and Higher Education.

AN ACT to amend 38.41 (3) (d) of the statutes; relating to: advanced

manufacturing skills grants for technical colleges.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Technical College System Board (board) makes grants
to technical college system boards for training in advanced manufacturing skills.
Beginning in the 2010-11 school year, the board is required to award at $2,000,000
annually for such grants. This bill requires that, beginning in the 2011-12 school
year, the board must award at least $2,400,000 annually for such grants.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

/;SECTION 1. 38.41 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
38.41 (3) (d) Beginning in the 2008-09 2011-12 school year, the board shall
award at least $15000;000 $2.400.000 annually under sub. (1) for training in

advanced manufacturing skills;-and-beginning in-the-2010—11-scheol-year-the board




11

e
State of Wiscansin %

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE
LRBa1598/1

MDK:,.:...
]

wed

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 40

/

At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

v
1. Page 1, line 1: after that line insert:

”»

v
V1g. Page 1, line 2: after “colleges” insert “and making an appropriation”.”.

v
2. Page 1, line 2: delete “1.” and substitute “1m.”.

| (o)
3. Page 1, line 13: after that line insert: L&
“(1g) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes fdr the
appropriation to the joint committee on finance under section 20.865 (4)If the
statutes, as affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is decreased by $800,000 .
for the first fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect for{ —(;,;JI s

the purpose for which the appropriation is made.”.

(END)




